
From:                                 Wolfe, John - DOT
Sent:                                  Tue, 25 Aug 2020 21:48:26 +0000
To:                                      DOT DL DSP SER Supervisors
Subject:                             FW: Kenosha CD Assignment 8/25
Attachments:                   Civil_Disturbance_Equipment_Inventory.pdf
Importance:                     High

FYI: The SER Strike Team personnel this evening consist of:
 
206-Wright
2210-Krisher
208-Noah
263 Perales
239-Borek
248-O’Connor
2211-Kaminskis
2209-Jarvela
222-Schopp
231-Martin
2215-Dengel
245-Medina
2217-Schwabenlander
254-Weidersheim
2219-Milisav
214-Reiter
2210-Koenig
2216-Kostos
2205-Murn
2206-Treesh
213-Knowlton
223-Lawson
 
 
Sergeant John D. Wolfe
Wisconsin State Patrol 
Southeast Region Headquarters
21115 E. Moreland Blvd
Waukesha, WI 53186
Office: 262-785-4700 ext 2005
Mobile: 414-750-4213
john.wolfe@dot.wi.gov
 

From: Wolfe, John - DOT 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:35 PM
To: Jarvela, Scott - DOT <Scott.Jarvela@dot.wi.gov>; Martin, Anthony - DOT (Trans. Safety) 
<Anthony.Martin@dot.wi.gov>; Dengel, Jason P - DOT <Jason.Dengel@dot.wi.gov>; Knowlton, Michael T 

mailto:john.wolfe@dot.wi.gov


- DOT <Michael.Knowlton@dot.wi.gov>; Lawson, Michael R - DOT <MichaelR.Lawson@dot.wi.gov>; 
Treesh, Alex J - DOT <Alex.Treesh@dot.wi.gov>; O'Connor, Daniel - DOT <Daniel.OConnor@dot.wi.gov>; 
Kaminskis, Joel A - DOT <JoelA.Kaminskis@dot.wi.gov>; Perales, Kristian - DOT 
<Kristian.Perales@dot.wi.gov>; Murn, Alexander D - DOT <Alexander.Murn@dot.wi.gov>; Kostos, Tyler 
A - DOT <Tyler.Kostos@dot.wi.gov>; Borek, Robert - DOT <Robert.Borek@dot.wi.gov>; Koenig, Tyler G - 
DOT <TylerG.Koenig@dot.wi.gov>; Reiter, Brent - DOT <brent.reiter@dot.wi.gov>; Milisav, Dragan - DOT 
<Dragan.Milisav@dot.wi.gov>; Wiedersheim, Sean - DOT <sean.wiedersheim@dot.wi.gov>; Schopp, 
Anna E - DOT <Anna.Schopp@dot.wi.gov>; Medina, Alex A - DOT <Alex.Medina@dot.wi.gov>; 
Schwabenlander, Nathan R - DOT <Nathan.Schwabenlander@dot.wi.gov>
Cc: DOT DL DSP SER Supervisors <DOTDLDSPSERSupervisors@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: Kenosha CD Assignment 8/25
Importance: High
 
Thank you for working the Kenosha protest assignment tonight, August 25th. 
 Report to the staging location of 3700 Washington Road, Kenosha by 
7:30pm for a briefing.  You will then receive your assignment and team 
designation.  
 
Please review the document attached to this email. This detail will require you to 
stage at the above location with your Civil Disorder gear until if/or when you may 
be deployed. Please bring all the appropriate equipment (attached is an inventory 
of what should be in your CD gear). Uniform will be long sleeve Class D (BDU’s with 
badge number tag). NO inspector uniforms or baseball caps. Plan on bringing your 
own meal and snacks.  There may be some at the staging area but not for sure at 
this time.  Bottled water will be available for your use at the staging location but it’s 
a good idea to bring extra to drink due to the heat, heavy equipment you wear, and 
being on your feet for a long time. 
 
Also, make sure your portable radio is in working order, fully charged and properly 
programmed with WSP Air. If you have questions or concerns contact Sergeant 
Wright and Krisher.
 



 
LEDs, these assignments will be added to Schedule Anywhere.
 
PeopleSoft code for time at Protests is 000559466
 
 
Sergeant John D. Wolfe
Wisconsin State Patrol 
Southeast Region Headquarters
21115 E. Moreland Blvd
Waukesha, WI 53186
Office: 262-785-4700 ext 2005
Mobile: 414-750-4213
john.wolfe@dot.wi.gov
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